1/11/22, 2:15 PM National Archives & Records Administration Mail - FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Wisconsin

=% ARCHIVES

FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Wisconsin

@5 NATIONAL Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>

Nilsestuen, Ryan - GOV <ryan.nilsestuen1@wisconsin.gov> Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 8:45 PM

To: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>
Cc: Federal Register Legal <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>

Thank you!

Ryan Nilsestuen
Chief Legal Counsel
Office of Governor Tony Evers

From: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:41:18 PM

To: Nilsestuen, Ryan - GOV <ryan.nilsestuen1@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Federal Register Legal <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>

Subject: Fwd: FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Wisconsin

Ryan - please see attached as requested.
Thank you,
Katerina

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>

Date: Fri, Jan 8, 2021, 4:36 PM

Subject: FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Wisconsin

To: Willman, Riley P - ELECTIONS <riley.willman@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: legal, FedReg <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>, John Simms <john.simms@pnara.gov>, Waleska McLellan
<waleska.mclellan@nara.gov>, Jason Metrick <jason.metrick@nara.gov>

Good afternoon, Riley -

For your awareness, we received today unofficial certificates from the Republican electors who were not appointed by the
Governor. I've attached a scan of what we received for your information.

Because this did not come from the Wisconsin Governor's office, we will not be adding the documents to the Electoral
College website.

Thank you,
Katerina

Katerina Horska

Director, Legal Affairs and Policy

Office of the Federal Register
National Archives and Records Administration
(202) 430-4882

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=dc15efb018&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1688371725526891325&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1688...
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